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April 7, 2025 

Addendum No. 1 
 

Invitation to Tender DS-25-01 
Supply and Delivery of 

2025 Subaru Forester Sport 
 

The addendum is being issued prior to the closing of the Invitation to Tender to provide further information, make 
changes to, or to clarify the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts 
of the Contract Documents. In the case of a conflict with the balance of the documents, this Addendum shall govern. 
Tenderers shall attach a signed copy of this addendum to their submission. This addendum shall form part 
of the Contract Documents. 
 
 
This addendum is being provided in clarification to ITT DS-25-01 released March 25, 2025. 
 
 
Question: Do you want to purchase a physical remote start or stick with the Free 3-year trial of the Subaru 

Connected Services phone app? 
 
Answer: A physical remote starter. 
 
 
Question: The vehicle already has M+S tires, are you wanting a quote to purchase All Terrain tires? If so, do you 

need a specific ply rating? 
 
Answer:       Stock tires are acceptable, provided M+S rated. 
 
 
Question:     When you say Undercoat/Rust proofing, are you looking for Undercoat and a Corrosion control module or   

just Undercoat? 
 
Answer:       Yes, the undercoat/corrosion control module. 
 
 
Question:    Am I breaking the accessories out line by line or just including them in the Delivery charges or Vehicle 

Price? 
 
Answer:       Price is all inclusive of all the extra requested options.  Ensure to mark on the specification sheet whether 
  it is compliant with the tender. 
 
 
Any Tender submissions received after the adjusted date and time will not be considered. 
 
I/We hereby verify that we have considered this Addendum No. 1 in our ITT submission. 
 
 
              
Signature of Tenderer      Name of Tenderer 
 
________________________________ 
Date 

 
Inquiries relating to this ITT may be directed to: 
 
Dana Ferguson, Senior Building Inspector 
Phone: 250-960-4400 ~ Email: dferguson@rdffg.bc.ca 

http://www.rdffg.bc.ca/
mailto:dferguson@rdffg.bc.ca

